
Student Senate Consultative Committee (SSCC)
February 18, 2022
Minutes of the Meeting

These minutes reflect discussion and debate at a meeting of a committee of the University of Minnesota
Senate; none of the comments, conclusions, or actions reported in these minutes reflect the views of, nor
are they binding on, the senate, the administration, or the Board of Regents.

[In these minutes: Policy Review: Board of Regents Policy: Student Conduct Code; SSCC
Member Updates; Approval of Docket for March 3, 2022, Student Senate Meeting]

PRESENT: ​Sarani Millican (chair), Mattea Allert (ranking student senator), Noah Wexler
(alternate for Brendan King), Nicholas Wallenhorst, Karissa Grapes, Nam Nguyen, Grace
Hiltner, Lucas Simpson, Scott Petty

REGRETS: None

ABSENT: Justin Goetz (vice chair), Tatianna Enget, Gabbie Raymond

GUESTS: Laura Knudson, assistant vice provost, Student Advocacy and Support, Office for
Student Affairs (OSA); Marlo Welshons, assistant to the provost, Office of the Executive Vice
President and Provost; Carrie Ryan Gallia, senior associate general counsel, Office of the
General Counsel; Katie Jackson, director, Office of Student Conduct & Conflict Resolution,
University of Minnesota Duluth

OTHERS: Megan Sweet

Chair Sarani Millican welcomed the committee, and members introduced themselves.

1. Policy Review: Board of Regents Policy: Student Conduct Code - Millican introduced the
following individuals to present proposed revisions to the Board of Regents Policy: Student
Conduct Code:

● Laura Knudson, assistant vice provost, Student Advocacy and Support, Office for Student
Affairs (OSA)

● Marlo Welshons, assistant to the provost, Office of the Executive Vice President and
Provost

● Carrie Ryan Gallia, senior associate general counsel, Office of the General Counsel
● Katie Jackson, director, Office of Student Conduct & Conflict Resolution, University of

1



Minnesota Duluth

The team presented a slide deck, memo, and revised draft of the policy, and highlights were as
follows:

● Comprehensive consulting with a broad number of University stakeholders has taken
place since the spring of 2021. The hope is to bring the proposed revisions to the Board
of Regents for approval in late spring 2022. Consultation has occurred on all five system
campuses.

● The goal of the revisions is to make the code more developmental, educational, and
equitable as much as possible within the confines of a policy.

● Key revisions identified in the memo included the following:
○ Educational cornerstone -- Added a purpose statement to the scope that actuates

the University’s identity as educators, and updates terminology throughout to
reduce punitive tone while increasing the intent to both educate and develop
students. Overall, added more development language into the guiding principles.

○ Overall DEI audit -- Incorporated the tenets of diversity, equity, and inclusion into
the guiding principles, elucidated the commitment to helping all students
understand the expectations of higher education institutions, removed
non-inclusive language such as limited pronouns, and included a clear prohibition
on discrimination.

○ Grouping of prohibited behaviors -- To aid readability, prohibitive behaviors were
organized by type (General Behavior Prohibitions; Prohibited Behaviors
Implicating Health, Safety or Property; and Prohibited Behaviors Interfering with
University and Community Operations) and deleted or combined those that are
repetitive. For example, combining the “Unauthorized Use of and Access to
Facilities” behaviors, and moving “Rioting” into “Disruptive Behavior.”
Subdivision 5 from the previous version (Attempt to Injure or Defraud) and
Subdivision 18 (Rioting) were removed as the content was incorporated into other
existing subdivisions.

○ Amnesty -- Updated the “amnesty” definition to bring it into alignment with other
existing University policies and to clarify medical amnesty vs. amnesty for
victims of sexual assault.

○ Alternative resolution -- Referenced the opportunity for a spectrum of informal,
restorative, and educational responses to reported concerns aside from formal
adjudication.

○ Scholastic dishonesty -- Updated the definition of scholastic dishonesty in
alignment with national and local concerns specific to the unauthorized use of
learning support platforms such as Chegg.

○ Clarifications -- Clarified definitions on account of some of the most frequent
quandaries faced by student conduct administrators. This includes, but is not
limited to, the definition of a student and the scope and appropriateness of various
outcomes.

○ The code can be used as a basis for a spectrum of opportunities to resolve student
issues, behaviors, and concerns.

2

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1N7SGuiP4qWi9wVjbFMg7s_nYklCLj_Nz/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ujfQLMAJBjONxSH8juLYZ5YaexAR3UNWp3k4Xtl2qcI/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xa6hRQAq_XtURkzGmelij2nv02pJGs-3/view?usp=sharing


Millican asked for clarification on why a change was made in Subdivision 6 from “Harm to
Person” to “Harm to Others.” Jackson stated that the previous language sounded a bit more like
it would only impact instances of physical harm and the new language expands upon the intent to
harm beyond physical and could include harassment or other harms. Millican further opined that
it would be helpful to be as clear as possible in each section of the code, especially when
students have concerns about new violations, including those involving vaccine mandates.
Millican noted that the rioting subdivision was removed and Knudson explained that the
provision has never been utilized. Knudson further clarified that the Board of Regents policies
lay the groundwork for the administrative policies that implement the policies and procedures.

Scott Petty asked about violations of local, state, and federal law, and wondered if some of these
provisions (such as those related to rioting and attempt to injure or defraud) were redundant. He
asked if the University would further apply the code if a student violates a law. Jackson noted
that some laws vary by jurisdiction and there are some students that are held to different
standards while at the same time being a student of the University. Jackson said that the
University has an obligation to make sure its students are good representatives within the
community and student behavior interventions can be a tool for making that happen. Petty
further asked about retaliation on students and Jackson replied that the University has strict
anti-retaliation policies.

Mattea Allert further commented that clarification could be implemented to define what
behaviors students will be held accountable for. Knudson explained that the University does not
intervene in every action taken by a student. She used the example of students being arrested for
protesting, as the University took no action in those events. Welshons noted that the code is
mainly used in order to protect the wellbeing and safety of fellow students and not be punitive in
nature. Allert further asked if the sanction of restriction of access would include student records.
Jackson stated that access would typically mean physical access to a building or club. Even after
disciplinary action, students do not typically lose access to their records.

Nick Wallenhorst asked for assurance that the medical and other amnesty language has been
expanded to reflect better restorative justice opportunities. Knudson replied that the definition is
meant to be more clear and reflects state law.  Millican further noted that the policy will further
be discussed at the March 31, 2022 Student Senate meeting.

2. SSCC Member Updates - Members of the SSCC provided updates from their respective
groups and associations and highlights were as follows:

● Millican provided an update on Student Senate elections and noted that if so desired, the
SSCC could ask for different mechanical changes to the ballots. There are several
configurations that could be utilized for electing both graduate and undergraduate
students in each college.

● Allert announced that she is currently working on a Student Senate newsletter and asked
members to submit any news that they would like to be included.

● Karissa Grapes, SSCC representative, Professional Student Government (PSG), stated
that they are preparing to host a gala this spring. PSG’s representative to the Board of
Regents is working on a report on the Student Conduct Code and making sure that it is as
equitable as possible.

3



● Nam Nguyen, SSCC representative, University of Minnesota Duluth Student Association
(UMDSA), stated that UMDSA recently passed a resolution in support of the recent
vaccine mandate. The group is also busy working on revising the excused absence policy
and advising on the search for a new campus chancellor.

● Wallenhorst, SSCC representative, Minnesota Student Association (MSA), said that the
MSA is working on several resolutions that address issues like standardized testing,
emergency crisis information on the backs of UCards, and diversity and heritage months
and training. All campus elections are coming up soon in which MSA has sponsored a
referendum question related to student minimum wage.

● Noah Wexler, filling in for SSCC representative Brendan King, Council of Graduate
Students (COGS), stated that COGS had a concern about the possible loss of a Student
Senate seat from the College of Biological Sciences.

● Lucas Simpson, ex-officio representative, Senate Committee on Educational Policy
(SCEP), said that the committee met with the P20 Council, a joint function between the
University and the state, working on a higher education attainment goal. The committee
further acted on the academic calendars for the 2024-25 and 2025-26 academic years
which will include extra study days for students. Finally, the committee is examining the
use of exam monitoring software, namely Proctorio, and is looking to establish a task
force to better understand its impacts on students.

● Petty, ex-officio representative, Senate Committee on Finance and Planning (SCFP),
reported that the committee met with Executive Vice President and Provost Rachel
Croson on the academic budget and had a first walk-through of the proposed operating
budget for next year. The committee was also presented with information regarding the
impacts that COVID-19 has had on the budget. Essentially, the pandemic has caused a
$214 million hole that has been made up by having units reshuffle their budgets. Petty
further explained that it appears as though the Office of the Executive Vice President and
Provost (EVPP) are analyzing new metrics to assess academic units and their spending.
He further noted that he is thinking about creating a proposal to add the chair of SCEP to
the group known as the Budget 5.

3. Approval of Docket for March 3, 2022, Student Senate Meeting - Millican presented the
proposed docket for the March 3, 2022, meeting of the Student Senate. Petty made note of the
presentation by the co-chairs of the MSafe Implementation Team and asked why student
members were not being asked to present on it. Millican replied that she welcomed any student
member who wished to add their comments to the meeting.

Wallenhorst moved to approve the docket as presented and the motion was seconded by Grace
Hiltner. Hearing no further discussion, a vote was taken and the motion was approved.

Hearing no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Chris Kwapick
University Senate Office

4

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1VU_FWu307_7l5QlWg1jUhM_IjP68t6bGmocif8UvGZM/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1YtLcz3pXNezISSt6w2zaRozSyBW9Y40z/edit#slide=id.p1
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-jhpLcGsDWqSnGr17sUHfvtTPoEBc88u/edit#slide=id.p1
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ckN_pBQ71Wfc476CluBNMIt0BmN2ClrG5FKK-6NQFa4/edit?usp=sharing

